
iRay Technology Co. Ltd.
Date:February 25, 2022
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:2ACHK-01070189
Original module Grant Date: 09/10/2018
Applicant: iRay Technology Co. Ltd.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACHK-01070189, originally granted on 09/10/2018.This
is the Ninth C2PC.
1. The subject approved module is being used in a specific host (model: Mars1417VS)

2. SAR Testing is performed to demonstrate RF Compliance

3. Software security remains unchanged form original application

4. There were no hardware changes to the module

Different Prototype variant

Model Mars1417V-TSI Mars1417VS

DC input port 3PIN+4PIN None, 8PIN is service wired port and can’t charge

IND Board，

Hall Board

Others Powered by adapter and battery Powered by battery

Sincerely yours,

Name: Wei Pan

Title: RA manager
Company: iRay Technology Co. Ltd.


